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Eric Fryson

From: Butler, John [John.Butler@fpl.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 2:25 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Electronic Filing / Dkt 120015-El / FPL's Response to Saporito's Motion for Summary Final Order
Attachments: 12.4.12 Joint Response to Saporito's Motion for Summary Final Order.pdf
Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

John T. Butler, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-304-5639

John.Butler@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 120015 - El
In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light Company

c. The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company, the Florida Industrial
Power Users Group, the South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association and the Federal Executive
Agencies.

d. There are a total of 5 pages

e The document attached for electronic filing is the Joint Response to Thomas Saporito’s Motion for
Summary Final Order

John T. Butler, Esq.

Assistant General Counsel — Regulatory
- Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Ofc: 561-304-5639

Fax: 561-691-7135
John.Butler@fpl.com

The FPL Law Department is proud to be an ABA-EPA Law Office Climate Challenge Partner. Please think before you printl
The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only for the use of the named recipient{s} and may be -
the subject of attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this electronic message is not the named recipient, or the employee or agent

responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this

communication is strictly prohibited and no privilege is waived. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us
by telephone (305) 442-5930 or by replying to this electronic message. Thank you
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BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida| Docket No. 120015-EI
Power & Light Company December 4, 2012

JOINT RESPONSE TO THOMAS
SAPORITO’S MOTION FOR SUMMARY FINAL ORDER

Florida Power & Light Company, the Florida Industrial Power Users’ Group, the South
Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association and the Federal Executive Agencies (collectively, the
“Signatories”) pursuant to Florida Rule of Administrative Procedure 28-106.204, hereby respond
to Thomas Saporito’s Motion for Summary Final Order. Mr. Saporito’s Motion is procedurally
improper and untimely, and should therefore be denied. In further support, the Signatories state:

As Mr. Saporito correctly recognizes, Rule 28-106.204, F.A.C., administering section
120.57(1)(h), F.S., provides that a summary final order is appropriate whenever there is no
genuine issue as to any material fact and the movant is entitled to an order in his favor as a matter
of law. The standard for granting a summary final order is very high. Re Florida City Gas,
Docket No. 090539-GU, Order No. PSC-11-0244-FOF-GU (Fla. P.S.C. June 2, 2011). Under
Florida law, the burden is on the party moving for summary judgment to conclusively
demonstrate that an issue of material fact does not exist and that the opposing party cannot
prevail. Id. Summary judgment shoﬁid not be granted unless “the facts are so crystallized that
nothing remains but questions of law.” Id.

Mr. Saporito has not and cannot show the absence of genuine issues of material fact. To
the contrary, he expressly acknowledges that an “extended hearing took place,” which included
the cross-examination of ten witnesses, and that “[t]he parties of record have filed their respective
port-hearing briefs.” Motion at p. 1. The extensive cross-examination and briefing sufficiently

demonstrates — without the need to restate the parties’ opposing positions — the existence of
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disputed material facts regarding each issue: the generation base rate adjustments, amortization of
depreciation and dismantlement reserve, deferral of the depreciation and dismantlement studies,
the proposed incentive mechanism and whether the proposed Settlement Agreement as a whole is
in the public interest. Thus, summary final order is inappropriate.

Mr. Saporito’s Motion for Summary Final Order is also untimely. It is well-established
that “[t]he purpose of a summary final order is to avoid the expense and delay of trial” when no
disputed facts exist. Re Florida City Gas, Docket No. 090539-GU, Order No. PSC-11-0244-
FOF-GU (Fla. P.S.C. June 2, 2011) at p. 4. A summary final order would serve no purpose at this
juncture. The Commission has spent a total of twelve days taking evidence, and now has all of
the facts it needs to render a decision on the merits. The Commission recognized this on
November 20, 2012, during the technical hearing when it unanimously denied a similar motion
filed by the Village of Pinecrest, a ruling made in Mr. Saporito’s presence. See Tr. 6338-41. Mr. .
Saporito’s motion effectively asks the Commission to decide the case based on the evidence
presented. That is precisely what the Commission is scheduled to do on December 13, 2012. In
short, because the Commission has already held a trial and no expense or delay will be avoided,
Mr. Saporito’s Motion for Summary Final Order should be denied.

While recognizing the increased latitude afforded to pro se intervenors such as Mr.
Saporito, the current Motion is both untimely and unjustifiable as the Commission, just two
weeks ago, denied another motion that raised virtually identical arguments. The Signatories are
concerned about the needless increase in the cost ’of litigation and the unnecessary burdens that
Mr. Saporito is imposing on the time and resources of the Commission and the other parties to
this proceeding.

Respectfully submitted this 4th day of December 2012.



R. Wade Litchfield, Esq.

Vice President and General Counsel

John T. Butler, Esq.

Assistant General Counsel- Regulatory

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company

By: s/ John T. Butler
John T. Butler

Kenneth L. Wiseman, Esq.

Mark F. Sundback, Esq.

Andrews Kurth LLP

1350 I Street NW, Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20005

Attorneys for South Florida Hospital and
Healthcare Association

By: s/ Kenneth L. Wiseman
Kenneth L. Wiseman

Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esq.

Moyle Law Firm, P.A.

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power Users
Group

By: s/ Jon C. Moyle
Jon C. Moyle

Lt. Col. Gregory Fike

Ms. Karen White
USAF/AFLOA/JACL/ULFSC

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 .

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5317

Attorney for the Federal Executive Agencies

By: s/ Gregory Fike
Lt. Col. Gregory Fike




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 120015-EI

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice has been
furnished electronically this 4th day of December 2012, to the following:

Caroline Klancke, Esquire

Keino Young, Esquire

Martha Brown, Esquire

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
cklancke@psc.state.fl.us
kyoung@psc.state.fl.us
mbrown@psc.state.fl.us

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire

John T. LaVia, IIl, Esquire

Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden,
Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A.,

1300 Thomaswood Drive

Tallahassee, Florida 32308
schef@gbwlegal.com

jlavia@gbwlegal.com

Attorneys for the Florida Retail Federatwn

Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esq.

Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esq.

Moyle Law Firm, P.A.

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
jmoyle@moylelaw.com
vkaufman@moylelaw.com
Attorneys for Florida Industrial
Power Users Group

John W. Hendricks
367 S Shore Dr.
Sarasota, FL 34234
jwhendricks@sti2.com

J. R. Kelly, Public Counsel

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 8§12
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us
mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us
Rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us -
Christensen.Patty@leg.state.fl.us
Noriega.tarik@leg.state.fl.us
Merchant. Tricia@leg.state.fl.us

Kenneth L. Wiseman, Esquire
Mark F. Sundback, Esquire
Lisa M. Purdy, Esquire

William M. Rappolt, Esquire

J. Peter Ripley, Esquire
Andrews Kurth LLP

1350 I Street NW, Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20005
kwiseman@andrewskurth.com
msundback@andrewskurth.com
Ipurdy@andrewskurth.com
wrappolt@andrewskurth.com
pripley@andrewskurth.com
Attorneys for South Florida Hospital and
Healthcare Association

Thomas Saporito

6701 Mallards Cove Rd., Apt. 28H
Jupiter, FL 33458
saporito3@gmail.com
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Ms. Karen White

Captain Samuel T. Miller

Lt. Col. Gregory Fike
USAF/AFLOA/JACL/ULFSC
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5317
samuel.miller@tyndall.af.mil
karen.white@tyndall.af.mil
gregory.fike@tyndall.af.mil

Attorney for the Federal Executive

Agencies

William C. Garner, Esq.

Brian P. Armstrong, Esq.

Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A.

1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32308
bgarner@ngnlaw.com
barmstrong@ngnlaw.com

Attorneys for the Village of Pinecrest

By: s/John T. Butler

John T. Butler
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